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Detailed Reference to TPSODL 

Technical Document. Please specify 

Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1 7.3 Delivery Terms

7.3 Delivery Terms

Rate contract will remain valid for a period of 1 year from 

date of award of work.

• Bidder must start allocated divisions simultaneously 

from the date of the award of contract.

• For Rayagada & Bhanjanagar Circle: -

Each division must be complete within 120 days from the 

date of award of the Release Order.

• For Jeypore Circle: -

Each division must be complete within 150 days from the 

date of award of the Release Order.

As per the RFP it is a Rate contract for 1 year , 

we would request you to revise the project 

timeline accordingly.

Tender clause prevails

2 7.3 Delivery Terms

7.3 Delivery Terms

Rate contract will remain valid for a period of 1 year from 

date of award of work.

• Bidder must start allocated divisions simultaneously 

from the date of the award of contract.

• For Rayagada & Bhanjanagar Circle: -

Each division must be complete within 120 days from the 

date of award of the Release Order.

• For Jeypore Circle: -

Each division must be complete within 150 days from the 

date of award of the Release Order.

The timeline is very short we would request 

you to kindly revise the timeline to achieve the 

target with outmost quality as desired by 

TPSODL

• For Rayagada & Bhanjanagar Circle: -

Each division must be complete within 180 

days from the date of award of the Release 

Order.

• For Jeypore Circle: -

Each division must be complete within 210 

days from the date of award of the Release 

Order.

Tender clause prevails

3 5.7 Reverse Auctions

5.7 Reverse Auctions

TPSODL reserves the right to conduct the reverse 

auction (instead of public opening of price bids) for the 

products/ services being asked for in the tender. The 

terms and conditions for such reverse auction events 

shall be as per the Acceptance Form attached as 

Annexure VI of this document. The bidders along with the 

tender document shall mandatorily submit a duly signed 

copy of the Acceptance Form attached as Annexure VI 

as a token of acceptance for the same.

How reverse auction will be done kindly 

confirm? Will it be done individual circle wise 

or the RA would be done after consolidating of 

prices of all Circle . 

Please refer the tender clause No 2.0 

i.e. The bids will be evaluated 

commercially on overall all-inclusive 

lowest cost of each divisions 

respectively.

RA Will be conducted 

accordingly.Any change will be 

intimated before RA event.

4 1.7 Qualification Criteria

At least one project for Land base Survey and creation 

including GCP identification for not less than 2000 sq km 

area in India. Successfully completed Survey & data 

processing work for more than 2,000 ckt km of electrical 

network data and door-to-door survey of more than 

3,00,000 consumers in Power Distribution Utility.

We would like to request you please modify 

this criteria with "At least one project for Land 

base Survey and creation including GCP 

identification for not less than 1000 sq km area 

in India. Successfully completed Survey & 

data processing work for more than 1,000 ckt 

km of electrical network data and door-to-door 

survey of more than 3,00,000 consumers in 

Power Distribution Utility."

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

5

At least one project for Land base Survey and creation 

including GCP identification for not less than 2000 sq km 

area in India. Successfully completed Survey & data 

processing work for more than 2,000 ckt km of electrical 

network data and door-to-door survey of more than 

3,00,000 consumers in Power Distribution Utility.

OR We would like to request you please 

modify this criteria with "At least Two projects 

for Land base Survey and creation including 

GCP identification, with cumulative quantity for 

not less than 2000 sq km area in India. 

Successfully completed Survey & data 

processing work with cumulative quantity for 

more than 2,000 ckt km of electrical network 

data and door-to-door survey of more than 

3,00,000 consumers in Power Distribution 

Utility."

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

6 2. Evaluation Criteria
The bids will be evaluated commercially on overall all-

inclusive lowest cost of each divisions respectively.

Will the bidder be evaluated on total price of 

each division

No Change

7

Page NO. 17 to 21

ANNEXURE I

Schedule of Items

We understand that any software development 

or App development is not part of the scope of 

work. Please confirm.

Survey Application will be provided 

by TPSODL.

8

Page NO. 29, 

6.1 Survey and mapping of Landbase

Will TPSODL provide Satellite Imagery of 1m 

or better OR it is bidders responsibility? If it is 

bidders responsibility, we request you to 

include it as separate line item in Schedule of 

Items

The bidder will not provide satellite 

imagery. However the bidder will 

deliver landbase by using  licensed 

APIs.

Tender No-TPSODL/OT/2022-23/115

Package Name:-Rate Contract for Rate contract for GIS Survey and Mapping of Electrical Network & asset for Bhanjanagar, Rayagada and Jeypore Circle of TPSODL.

Reply to Techno Commercial Pre Bid Queries
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9
1.3 Calendar of Events (e)

Pg. No (5)

Last date and time of receipt of Bids 10.02.2023 up to 

15:00 Hours

Since this a very prestigious and important 

project for us which may take some time to 

prepare the compliance documents, 

competitive estimation, quality approach and 

methodology to response, therefore we 

request you to kindly extend the date at-least 

by 10 days after the publishing of Pre- bid 

queries/ corrigendum.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

10

1.7 Pre-qualification criteria

Sr. No. (2)

Pg. No (6)

The Bidder must have experience in successfully 

completing Utility Survey & data processing work using 

Artificial Intelligence/ Machine Language / PDA / Digital 

data collection devices/method in the last 7 years (as on 

31st January 2023).

We request to consider:

The Bidder must have experience of 

executing Utility / GIS Survey, Mapping and 

data processing work using Artificial 

Intelligence/ Machine Language / PDA / 

Android Mobile App./ Digital data collection 

devices/method in the last 7 years (as on 31st 

January 2023).

We assume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experience in 

the above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

11

1.7 Pre-qualification criteria

Sr. No. (3)

Pg. No (6)

The Bidder must have experience of having successfully 

completed at least 4 GIS Service – including Survey and 

Data work for Utility GIS project having similar scope 

during last 7 years ending as on 31st December 2022. 

We request to amend/ change the criteria as 

below:

The Bidder must have experience of at least 

4 GIS Service – including Survey, Mapping 

and Data work for any GIS based project 

during last 7 years ending as on 31st 

December 2022. 

We presume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experience in 

the above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

12

1.7 Pre-qualification criteria

Sr. No. (4)

Pg. No (7)

At least one project for Land base Survey and creation 

including GCP identification for not less than 2000 sq km 

area in India. Successfully completed Survey & data 

processing work for more than 2,000 ckt km of electrical 

network data and door-to-door survey of more than 

3,00,000 consumers in Power Distribution Utility.

We request to consider the following to pre-

qualify for the participation in the tender:

At least one project experience for Land 

base Survey and creation including GCP 

identification for not less than 1000 sq. km. 

area in India

Or

Experience in Survey & data processing work 

for more than 2,000 ckt km of electrical 

network data and door-to-door survey of more 

than 2,00,000 consumers in Power 

Distribution Utility.

We presume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experience in 

the above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

13
2. Evaluation Criteria

Pg. No (7)

• For Rayagada & Bhanjanagar Circle: 

TPSODL intends to award maximum 2 divisions to a 

single bidder for each circle.

• For Jeypore Circle:

a. 	TPSODL intends to award maximum 2 divisions to a 

single bidder who will use AI/ML technology.

b. 	TPSODL intends to award maximum 1 division to a 

single bidder who will not use AI/ML technology

We are well established company having 

sufficient skilled field as well as inhouse GIS 

manpower with sound financial background for 

upfront investment in the project.

Hence, we request you to kindly consider at 

least 50% of the total work (at-least five (5)) 

Division for the technical and financial 

confident bidder.

Tender clause prevails

14
ANNEXURE I

Schedule of Items Pg. No (17)
The division wise data is provided in table.

Request you to provide Section, PSS and 

Feeder wise data for better estimation and 

execution of the project.

Division wise data has already been 

provided in the tender. The bidder will 

estimate on basis of division wise 

data.
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15
5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Project 

Experience, Point No 1, Pg. No (25)

Bidder has completed nos. of projects for GIS. Any 

successful project / pilot for any Utility.

For each project 1 Mark maximum limited to 5 Marks

We request to change the clause as:

Bidder having project Experience for any GIS 

Survey, Mapping and Data processing 

work. Any successful project / pilot for any 

Utility/ GIS work.

For each project 1 Mark maximum limited to 5 

Marks

We presume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experience in 

the above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

16

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 4

Pg. No (26)

Digitization of Land base using satellite image within last 

5 years

•  Between 2000 to 3000 Sq.km= 3 Marks

•  Between 3000 to 5000 Sq.km= 4 Marks

•  More than 5000 Sq.km = 5 Marks

We request to change the clause as:

Digitization of Land base using satellite image 

within last 5 years 

•  Between 1000 to 2000 Sq.km= 3 Marks

•  Between 2000 to 3000 Sq.km= 4 Marks

•  More than 3000 Sq.km = 5 Marks

We presume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experince in the 

above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration.

Tender clause prevails

17

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 5

Pg. No (26)

Survey of Electrical assets: 

1. Experience to do electrical survey using Drive / Drone 

technology and mobile application: 5 Marks

2. Experience to do manual survey using mobile 

Applications: 4 Marks

1) The bidder must provide video files captured through 

drive/drone along with Work completion certificate of 

project or pilot 

2) For manual survey work completion certificate is 

required.

We presume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experience in 

the above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration.

Tender clause prevails

18

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 6

Pg. No (26)

Digitization of Electrical Assets: 

1. Experience to do AI/ML/DL/Image Processing for 

automatic mapping of Electrical assets: 5 Marks 

2. Experience to do digitization of electrical assets 

manually: 3 Marks

1) Demonstration of Image processing through AI/ML for 

experience to do AI/ML/DL/Image Processing for 

automatic mapping of Electrical assets along with work 

completion certificate of project or pilot.

2) Work completion certificate is required for Experience 

to do digitization of electrical assets manually.

We presume that PO/ WO will suffice the 

requirement to prove the work experience in 

the above sector. It could be from any 

Organization (Private Organization) can be 

consider under this category. Please Confirm 

and Request for consideration.

Tender clause prevails

19

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 7

Pg. No (26)

Have demonstrated successfully capabilities in 

integrating multiple sources of data 

(drone/drive/photos/survey data) in a consolidated 

pipeline for ease of network utility detection.

Please confirm the mode of demonstration 

physical or through online.

Bidder can show demonstration any 

of  physical & online  mode. 

Appoinment must be taken before 2 

days for physical demonstration

20

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 8

Pg. No (26)

Has highly accurate location APIs /GPS for smart phones 

with offline capability. Has capability of developing OCR 

based mobile application which will work in online and 

offline, to apply OCR based technology to automatically 

interpret Meter and Consumer Bill attribute in backend 

and capable of developing entire technology ecosystem 

to do consumer indexing.

Please confirm the mode of demonstration 

physical or through online.

Online demonstration will be 

preferred 

21

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 9

Pg. No (26)

Demonstration of end-to-end data creation process:
Please confirm the mode of demonstration 

physical or through online.

Online demonstration will be 

preferred 

22

5. BID Evaluation Criteria, Survey & 

Digitization, Point No. 10

Pg. No (26)

Demonstration of Quality checks process of previous 

projects:

Please confirm the mode of demonstration 

physical or through online.

Online demonstration will be 

preferred 
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23

Scope of work, 6.1 Survey and 

mapping of Landbase, Point No. 1

Pg. No (29)

Landbase shall be created using ortho rectified satellite 

image of resolution 1m or better. Vendor must arrange 

the satellite image and will be responsible for complying 

to all formalities required.

We presume that, open source best available 

data (of Sub meter accuracy with recent 

vintage without cloud coverage) to suffice the 

requirement of Land base with desired 

accuracy instead of procumbent of ortho 

rectified satellite image of resolution 1 m or 

better which is required time to obtain and also 

incurred more price.

Therefore, we request you to kindly consider 

freely available open source satellite data for 

the same. Request to confirm, as it is one of 

the vital items to be quoted in commercial.

Bidder can use licensed API instead 

of procurement of Satellite image.

24

 Annexure II / Clause 2/Pg. No. 23 The objective of the project under this RFP is to do 

digitization and survey of Landbase, network and 

consumers from 33kV to the consumers meter point of 

the remaining area of TPSODL (Rayagada, Bhanjanagar 

and Jeypore). On successful mapping of network assets 

and consumers same data shall be migrated into GE 

Smallworld database.

Please specify if Consumer survey and 

indexing is included in the network mapping

Yes, Consumer surevy and indexing 

is part of network survey.

25

 Annexure II / Clause 2/Pg. No. 23

On successful mapping of network assets and 

consumers same data shall be migrated into GE Small 

world database (Version 5.2.8 or higher version)

Bidder shall utliize the database shared by the 

client for the Land base and utility survey and 

share the deliverables in ESRI Shapefile 

Format. Data migration actvity from the ESRI 

Shapefile to GE Small world database would 

be responsibility of the client, TPSODL

Migration is part of TPSODL scope. 

However, the bidder must deliver 

migration compliant data in ESRI 

shape file.

26

 Annexure II / Clause 3/Pg. No. 24 The successful bidder will use TPSODL mobile 

application for network assets, Landbase and consumer 

survey

TPSODL shall provide mobile application?

Kindly confirm whose responsibility is the 

hardware for the mobile application survey. 

Survey Application will be provided 

by TPSODL.

27

 Annexure II / Clause 3/Pg. No. 24

One backend consumer survey analysis team must be 

deployed for rectifying the consumer survey data and 

monitor the missed-out consumers.

Please specify the minimum number of team 

and manpower required for the backend 

consumer survey? 

The back end team is required to 

rectify the surveyed data. The no of 

back end team depends on the quality 

of survey data of the bidder. The 

bidder will decide the optimum 

quantity accordingly.

28

 Annexure II / Clause 6.2/Pg. No. 30

Vendor must submit geo tagged photos using high 

resolution camera for below assets. Proper nomenclature 

to be followed to easily identify and co-relate each photo.

Do the bidder needs to generate the 

nomenculture for the assets? or Does 

TPSODL follows any standard nomeclature for 

naming the assets

TPSODL will provide support 

regarding it.

29

 Annexure II / Clause 6.1/Pg. No. 30

Final surveyed data to be delivered /updated as per 

TPSODL data model and digitization specifications in 

compliance for data migration.

Whose responsibility is migration? Bidder or 

TPSODL. 

Kindly confirm

Migration is part of TPSODL scope. 

However, the bidder must deliver 

migration compliant data in ESRI 

shape file.

30

 Annexure II / Clause 6.2/Pg. No. 31 Vendor must create PSS internal layout and data in ESRI 

‘.shp, .gdb’ format as per orientation in field and as per 

data model and specifications given by TPSODL and 

make it ready for migration to TPSODL’s main GIS 

system. TPSODL will provide sample layout in shape file 

for one PSS.

Bidder shall deliver the deliverables in ESRI 

Shapefile Format. Data migration actvity from 

the ESRI Shapefile to GE Small world 

database would be responsibility of the client, 

TPSODL

Migration is part of TPSODL scope. 

However, the bidder must deliver 

migration compliant data in ESRI 

shape file.

31

 Annexure II / Clause 6.2/Pg. No. 31

Vendor must paint PSS and Asset inside PSS as per 

TPSODL’ painting specifications and include that as 

deliverables of shape file

Need Clarity on the scope of work in Asset 

Painting. The bidder should paint only the 

asset code as per TPSODL' painting 

specification. Kindly Clarify.

Yes, Painting document will be 

provided by TPSODL. Bidder will 

paint as per ther procedure 

mentioned in the panting document.

32

 Annexure II / Clause 6.3/Pg. No. 31

Both 33kV and 11kV network can be overhead 

(Conductor/Cable) or underground (Cable).

Need clarity on the quantity of network buried 

underneath the ground so that the bidder can 

ensure the price quoted for the GPR/other 

penetrative survey methods to capture the 

Underground utilites of the client, TPSODL.

Below 0.5% of total line length will be 

under ground network available in 

mentioned project area.

33

 Annexure II / Clause 6.6/Pg. No. 35

Vendor must submit Photographs of meter, bill and 

associated metering devices if any captured using survey 

mobile application. Proper nomenclature to be followed to 

easily identify and correlate each photo.

Bills and customer information associated with 

the meter/service number in or around the  

meter box shall be shared by the client, 

TPSODL.

Kindly confirm

Bidder must collect all the 

information of Bill and Meter from the 

site.

34
 Annexure II / Clause 10/Pg. No. 37 Separate team must be deployed for asset painting with 

minimum no of 10 writers

TPSODL shall provide the nomenclature. 

Please confirm.

Yes, Painting document will be 

provided by TPSODL. 
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35

 Annexure II / Clause 10/Pg. No. 38

Project monitoring and execution should be supportive 

Scrum Board

Need Clarification on whether TPSODL would 

provide Scrum Board for project monitoring 

and execution? 

or

Should the bidder share their Scrum Board to 

TPSODL?

or

Would TPSODL require the bidder to provide a 

Scrum Board exclusive to this tender?

Bidder will provide a Scrum Board 

exclusive to this tender for project 

monitoring only.

36 Page No. 5

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)

EMD shall be exempted for MSME registered in the State 

of Odisha.

We request you to provide the documentation 

required to be submitted to claim EMD 

Exemption 

Odisha State MSME Certificate

37
Qualification Criteria, S.No. 3, Page 

No 6, 

The Bidder must have experience of having successfully 

completed at least 4 GIS Service – including Survey and 

Data work for Utility GIS project having similar scope 

during last 7 years ending as on 31st December 2022. 

The Bidder should have executed

One (1) No. project of similar scope & minimum value of 

2 Cr.

OR

Two (02) project of similar scope & minimum value of 1 

Cr

OR

Three (03) orders of similar scope & minimum value of 

65 Lacs.

We understand that, Utility GIS projects of any 

sectorwill be considered for this criteria. 

We  understand that utility sector means 

Electricity network, OFC Network, Telecom 

Network, Road Network.  Please confirm

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

38

Qualification Criteria, S. No 3 and 4 We request you to modify the Pre-qualifictions 

criteria as below 

The Bidder (independently or in combination 

with Company) must have experience of 

having successfully completed, 

implementation and maintaining of at least 4 

GIS Service – including Survey and Data work 

for Power Utility GIS Project.

1) At least one project valued not less than 

INR. 3.0 Crores Or 2 projects

for at least than INR 1.5 Crore each.

OR

2) The Bidder must have experience in 

successfully completing Survey & data 

processing work of more than 8,000 km route 

length of electric/telecommunication/water Line 

data and door-to-door survey for any Indian 

Power Utility.

The above task must be completed within 7 

years (as on 31st March 2022).

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

39

Page No. 16 Payment Terms We request you to consider payment on 

completion of Tasks/Items like, Satellite 

imagery procurement, GCP collection, 

Basemap/Landbase Preparation, Consumer 

survey on monthly basis 

Tender clause prevails

40 JV/ Consortium

In view of the vast and diversified nature of 

work which involves GIS based mapping, and 

Survey with stipulated time limits, joint 

ventures /consortiums can be an added 

advantage to executing the work efficiently.

Hence request you to allow Joint 

ventures/consortiums for the same

Tender clause prevails

41 1.3 Calendar of Events (e) Pg. No (5)
Last date and time of receipt of Bids 10.02.2023 up to 

15:00 Hours

Since this a very prestigious and important 

project for us which may take some time to 

make exact estimation, methodology to bring 

up more suitably competitive offer, therefore, it 

is to request you that we need more time for 

the process. We request you to kindly extend 

the date at-least by 10 days after the 

publishing of Pre- bid queries/ corrigendum.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.
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42

TPSODL/OT/22-23/115 - RFP

Page No - 6

Clause - 1.7

Qualification Criteria

The Bidder must have experience of having successfully 

completed at least 4 GIS Service – including Survey and 

Data work for Utility GIS project having similar scope 

during last 7 years ending as on 31st December 2022.

The Bidder should have executed

One (1) No. project of similar scope & minimum value of 

2 Cr.

OR

Two (02) project of similar scope & minimum value of 1 

Cr

OR

Three (03) orders of similar scope & minimum value of 

65 Lacs.

Can bidder form a consortium to meet some of 

the Pre-qualification criteria? Kindly confirm

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

43

TPSODL/OT/22-23/115 - RFP

Page No - 13

Clause - 6

Order of Preference/Contradiction

In case of contradiction in any part of various documents 

in tender, following shall prevail in order of preference:

1. Schedule of Items (Annexure I)

2. Post Award Contract Administration (Clause 7.0)

3. Submission of Bid Documents (Clause 3.0)

4. Scope of Work and SLA (Annexure II)

5. Acceptance Form for Participation in Reverse Auction 

(Annexure VI)

6. General Conditions of Contract (Annexure VII)

In case if we enter into an SoW/Contract at the 

beginning of the project then all the order of 

Precedence should be

1. SoW/Contract

2. Schedule of Items (Annexure I)

3. Post Award Contract Administration (Clause 

7.0)

4. Submission of Bid Documents (Clause 3.0)

5. Scope of Work and SLA (Annexure II)

6. Acceptance Form for Participation in 

Reverse Auction (Annexure VI)

7. General Conditions of Contract (Annexure 

VII)

No Change

44

GCC

Page 22

clause 18.0

Indemnity

The Associate shall at all times indemnify, keep 

indemnified and hold harmless the TPSODL and its 

officers, directors, employees, affiliates, agents, 

successors and assigns against all actions, claims, 

demands, costs, charges and expenses arising from or 

incurred by reason of any infringement of patent, trade 

mark, registered design, copy rights and/or industrial 

property rights by manufacture, sale or use of the 

equipment supplied by the Associate whether or not the 

TPSODL is held liable for by any court judgement. In this 

connection, the TPSODL shall pass on all claims made 

against him to the Associate for settlement

Bidder cannot agree to full indemnification for 

any claims.  In the event TPSODL suffers loss 

due to bidder’s acts or omissions TPSODL has 

rights at law to pursue bidder for damages and 

court awarded legal costs.

Bidder is willing to offer indemnification 

against third party IP claims only.

Kindly confirm

No Change

45

GCC

Page 10

Clause 5.1

Changes in Tax Structure

For execution of contracts beyond contract execution 

time, where the delay is not attributable to TPSODL no 

upward revision in tax /duties shall be considered 

irrespective of changes in the statutory tax structure 

either within the contract execution time or beyond. 

However, in such cases, benefits due to any downward 

revisions in statutory tax rates shall be passed on to 

TPSODL.

Bidder cannot agree to be liable for changes in 

tax laws, even in the event of unforeseen 

delays. 

No Change

46

GCC

Page 11

Clause 6.6

No Demand Certificate

No Demand certificate Bidder cannot agree to waive its legal rights 

upon final payment. No Change

47

GCC

Page 11

Clause 12.2

Guarantee Period

The Guarantee Period will be equipment/service/work 

specific and shall be as specified in the Standard 

Specifications of TPSODL for the 

equipment/material/service/work and where standard 

specifications are not part of contract documents or 

guarantee period is not specified in the standard 

specifications,, the guarantee period shall be as per the 

Special Terms and Conditions of the Contract. In case of 

no mention of the guarantee period in standard 

specifications or SCC Guarantee Period will be 12 

Months from the Date of Commissioning or 24 months 

from the date of delivery of final lot of supplies made, 

whichever is earlier.

This clause states that the guarantee period 

will be extended by 12 months in the event of 

re-delivery.  Per the RFP submission bidder is 

only willing to provide a guarantee for 12 

months from delivery and no extensions can 

be provided.

HERE also requires clarification that TPSODL 

can only engage a third party to step-in and 

perform the services (at bidder’s cost) where 

bidder cannot rectify defects and after the 12-

month guarantee period has expired. 

No Change
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48

GCC

Page 22

Clause 17

Non-infringement undertaking

Due to the nature of bidder’s products and 

services (e.g. mapping) bidder cannot 

undertake that the services/deliverables will 

not infringe 3rd party IP.  That said, bidder is 

willing to offer up full indemnification against 

3rd party IP claims.  So, there is no financial 

risk to TPSODL in accepting this request.

Tender clause prevails

49

GCC

Page 24

Clause 21

Suspension of Contract

TPSODL may, at any time and at its sole option, suspend 

execution of all or any portions of the schedule of items 

of contract to be supplied/work to executed by Associate 

under the contract by providing to the Associate at least 

two business days written notice for contracts having 

contract completion period less than sixty days and at 

least seven business day notice for all other contracts.

Bidder requires wording to clarify that in the 

event of suspension of the contract TPSODL 

will still be liable to pay all fees for 

services/deliverables properly performed up to 

the date of suspension.

Please Refer the GCC Page No-25, 

Clause No 21.3 Compensation in lieu 

of Suspension

50

GCC

Page 24

Clause 21.2

Suspension for Breach of Contract 

conditions

TPSODL shall suspend execution of whole/or part 

thereof the contract till such time Associate complies with 

the conditions stipulated under section clause 22 for 

breach/default of contract conditions.

Bidder requires wording to clarify that in the 

event of termination of contract (for breach or 

convenience) TPSODL will still be liable to pay 

all fees for services/deliverables properly 

performed up to the date of suspension.

Please Refer the GCC Page No-25, 

Clause No 21.3 Compensation in lieu 

of Suspension

51

GCC

Page 25

Clause 21.3

Waiver of rights

In case the contract is terminated for any breach of the 

nature specified in clause 24 g stated above, TPSODL 

shall have the right to terminate all the contracts 

TPSODL is having with the Associate by issuing 

termination notice which shall be without prejudice to the 

other rights of TPSODL available to it under law.

Without prejudice to its right to terminate for breach of 

contract, TPSODL may, without assigning any reason, 

terminate the Contract in whole or in part at any time at 

its discretion while the contract is in force by serving a 

written notice of two weeks to the Associate.

This clause states that if TPSODL exercises 

its right of termination then bidder must

not dispute the termination.  Bidder cannot 

accept this the validity of a termination event 

may be the subject of a dispute and would be 

dealt with in accordance with the dispute 

resolution clauses in the contract.

No Change

52

GCC

Page 25

Clause 21.3

Suspension for Breach of Contract 

conditions

Associate shall ensure that no further steps are being 

taken towards discharge of the obligations, terms and 

conditions as contained in the contract/PO. This shall 

include initiation of actions not limited to discontinuation 

of other allied and associated arrangements which the 

associate might have entered into with third parties for 

due discharge of its obligations under the contract with 

TPSODL.

This clause also states that in the event of 

termination TPSODL may itself or engage third 

parties to finish the works and bidder needs to 

cover these costs.  Bidder cannot accept this 

as a court would normally decide the 

reasonableness of such costs, and TPSODL 

would be under obligations to mitigate any 

losses. 

No Change

53

GCC

Page 28

Clause 25.1

Cancellation

The Company reserves the right to cancel, add, delete at 

its sole discretion, all or any terms of this GCC or any 

contract, order or terms agreed between the parties in 

pursuance without assigning any reasons and without 

any compensation to the Associates.

This clause states that TPSODL may cancel, 

add or delete any terms of any contract at its 

sole discretion.  Bidder cannot agree to allow 

TPSODL to amend the contract as any 

amendments need to be mutually agreed via 

change orders as they may have commercial 

implications. 

No Change

54

GCC

Page 29

Clause 27

Errors and Omissions

The Associate shall be responsible for all discrepancies, 

errors and omissions in the drawings, documents or other 

information submitted by him, irrespective of whether 

these have been approved, reviewed or otherwise 

accepted by the TPSODL or not.

Bidder cannot remain liable for 

services/deliverables after they have been 

accepted by TPSODL.  Bidder is already 

agreeing to the 12-month warranty period 

which requires Bidder to rectify defects

No Change

55

GCC

Page 30

Clause 28

Transfer of Titles

The title of ownership and property to all equipment, 

installations, erections, constructions materials, drawings 

& documents shall pass to the TPSODL is after 

commissioning and complete handing over-taking over.

This clause references ownership of 

“equipment, materials, documents” etc. Is the 

clause intended to apply to the bidder 

services/deliverables?

No Change,Handing Over-taking over 

shall be as per rule.

56 1.3 Calendar of Events (e)Pg. No (5)
Last date and time of receipt of Bids 10.02.2023 up to 

15:00 Hours

Since this a very prestigious and important 

project for us which may take some time to 

make exact estimation, methodology to bring 

up more suitably competitive offer, therefore, it 

is to request you that we need more time for 

the process. We request you to kindly extend 

the date at-least by 10 days after the 

publishing of Pre- bid queries/ corrigendum.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.
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57 JV/ Consortium

In view of the vast and diversified nature of 

work which involves GIS based mapping, and 

Survey with stipulated time limits, joint 

ventures /consortiums can be an added 

advantage to executing the work efficiently.

Hence request you to allow Joint 

ventures/consortiums for the same

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.

58 1.7 Qualification Criteria

The Bidder must have experience in successfully 

completing Utility Survey & data processing work using 

Artificial Intelligence/Machine Language/PDA/Digital data 

collection devices/method in the last 7 years (as on 31st 

January 2023).

We want to submit our bid with a technical 

partner. Can you please confirm if consortium 

partner is allowed in the bid.

May Please refer the corrigendum in 

this regards.
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